
December 14, 2016 

Legal Services, City of Toronto 
Metro Hall  
55 John Street, 26th Floor 
Toronto ON, M5V 3C6 

Attention: Ms. Ellen Penner, City Solicitor 

Dear Ms. Penner: 

Re: REVISED “WITHOUT PREJUDICE” – OFFER TO SETTLE 

740 & 750 YORK MILLS ROAD and 17 FARMSTEAD ROAD 

As you are aware, we are the solicitors for MLYM Inc., the owner/applicant with respect to the 
above-noted matter.  Our client and its consulting team have engaged in an extremely 
comprehensive and cooperative consultative process, which has led to an executed settlement 
with both active residents’ associations in the area surrounding our client’s site.    

In recognition of the cooperative process that has taken place to date, our client has authorized 
the writer to put forward the following “without prejudice” revisions/reductions to the 
proposal: 

• The townhouse blocks on the southwesterly, southern and southeasterly portions of the
site have been eliminated, resulting in a reduction to the overall unit count from 260
units to 192 units;

• Our client will provide at least the minimum amount of amenity space recommended by
Planning Staff in the Final Report. The amenity space currently existing on the site today
will be maintained.  The attached site plan also provides for the potential to rebuild an
enclosed pool area generally located in the area of the existing outdoor pool with a
revised amenity building footprint with a permitted height of 9.5m if our client chooses
to increase the amount of amenity provided on site at some point in the future.

• Our client agrees to provide an on-site parkland dedication of 951.04 square metres as
shown on the site plan attached hereto. It is our client’s understanding that of the
parkland area being conveyed, our client will get credit for on-site parkland dedication
in the amount of 704.6 square metres. This on-site park would fulfill part of our client’s
parkland dedication requirement and would be conveyed to the City by consent prior to
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the issuance of the first above-grade building permit. The remainder of the requirement 
(716.08 square metres) is proposed to be paid in cash-in-lieu payable prior to the 
issuance of the first above-grade building permit; 

• Our client agrees to the requirement that all lands being conveyed to the City meet the
environmental conditions required by the City including the peer review process and all
base park requirements, at no cost to the City.

• Our client agrees to install a decorative metal fence (which is an upgrade from the
standard chain link fence required as a base park improvement) on the north and east
edge of the park at its own expense. Any other above-base park improvements, not
including the decorative fence, agreed to by our client should be credited against the
Parks and Recreation component of the Development Charges required to be paid by
our client upon the issuance of the first above-grade building permit;

• In addition to the parkland contribution, the site plan has been revised to add a
Privately Owned Publicly Accessible Space (POPS) at the southern end of the site as
shown on the attached revised site plan, with easements for public access to be
conveyed to the City prior to the issuance of the first above-grade building permit. Our
client agrees to complete the construction of the POPS following the completion of the
development project. The POPS area may be used for construction staging and/or
temporary parking during construction;

• The site plan has been revised to provide a maximum of 44 surface parking spaces
between the POPS area and the existing apartment buildings as shown on the attached
revised site plan; and

• Finally, our client agrees to a revised Section 37 cash contribution of $650,000 payable
prior to the issuance of the first above-grade building permit. This amount has been
reduced from the original amount recommended by City Staff commensurate with the
reduction of gross floor area and units from the original proposal that was supported by
City Staff and considered by Community Council in May 2016.

Attached hereto is a revised site plan which shows the reduction in townhouse units, the 
expansion of the central amenity area, the surface parking spaces and both parkland and POPS 
areas.  

Our client’s commitment to the $650,000 contribution as well as the other significant revisions 
to its proposal is conditional upon City Council’s support of the attached site plan and the 
revisions noted above. Please be advised that this offer is made on a “without prejudice” basis, 
which offer formally expires on the day following the December City Council meeting if the 
offer is not accepted by that time.  

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact the writer or Jessica Smuskowitz, a lawyer in our office. 
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Yours very truly, 

Adam J. Brown 

Cc:  Councillor Jaye Robinson 
Mr. John Andreevski, Senior Planner, Community Planning, North York District 
Mr. Pedro Lopes, MLYM Inc. 
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